

# NEWSLETTER

KINGDOM OF ATLANTIA



#### GREETINGS RAVENS COVE

For the last four years I have acted as Seneschal for Raven's Cove. I am deeply grateful to all of you for your faith in me, your counsel, and your friendship. There have been trying times to overcome and conflicts we have come together to resolve. Though we have been hit hard by the plague and by our Ravens traveling to foreign lands, we have still come



together and persevered. I am very proud of all our members and how we have supported each other over the last four years and look foreword to everything we can still do together. I am grateful to their excellencies of Raven's Cove, and all of our Baronial officers for working with me and serving of their time and talents for our barony. I have every faith in Maus as he steps up as Seneschal and will continue to support as he directs.

IN SERVICE LADY FREYDIS

### MEETING MINUTES - 09/09

The meeting was held at the Neuse River Library in

In attendance: Lady Freydis, Baroness Nezhka, Mistress Edan, Baron Lochlain, Baroness Gabrielle, Lord Tiberius, Lord Die Fledermaus

## MEETING MINUTES

From the Seneschal Office: This is the last meeting led by Lady Freydis as Seneschal. As of Sept Lord Die Fledermaus Every Raven, please go online and make sure that Raven's Cove is your polling order. Go to <a href="mailto:polling.atlantia.sca.org">polling.atlantia.sca.org</a> and login using your AEL account login. If you have issues with doing this, please contact Lady Freydis, Lord Maus or Baroness Nezhka for assistance.

From the Exchequer Office: All checks cleared and balanced. Both Swamp Wars and Raven's Cove Baronial Birthday have been approved in SCOTS.

From the Chatelain's Office: Nothing to report at this time.

From the Knight Marshal's Office: Nothing to report at this time.

From the Herald's Office: Nothing to report at this time.

From the Arts & Science Minister: September 19th is an Autocrating class by Mistress Edan and Baron Lochlain. If anyone has anything they are working on, please send pictures to Mistress Finnech. If anyone has a class, they would like to either attend of teach, please contact Mistress Finnech.

From the Chronicler/Webmistress: Nothing to report at this time.



#### OLD BUSINESS

War of the Wings – Sept 17th is the deadline to sign up for chores and to register to camp with Raven's Cove. (This deadline go pushed to Oct 1)

It was voted on an approved for the Baroness to rent a van to bring all baronial gear to WoW and back again. She will be loading the weekend before WoW and could use everyone's assistance. Please contact Lady Freydis or Lord Ragnulfr for directions. Raven's Cove Baronial Birthday – Nothing to report at this time.

**Discussion on potential demos – Nothing to report at this time.** 

## MESSAGE FROM THE NC REGIONAL DEPUTY SENESCHAL:

Good day to the populace of The Barony of Ravens Cove. I am the deputy kingdom seneschal for the North Carolina Region. I will be administering your baronial polling for your next baronage.

At this time, I am requesting letters of intent to become the next baronage of Ravens Cove. These letters should be sent to [atlantiarsnc@gmail.com] and should include SCA and legal names along with your membership number, a brief introduction and vision statement for the role you intend. These letters will be published and sent to there current Highnesses of Atlantia. These letters will be due 10/7/23 by 11:59PM (23:59).

While you do not have to live within the barony to send a letter of intent, you must reside in the barony to participate in the polling. As in to officially let your opinion be known to the crown. You must also be a paid member of the SCA to participate.

You also will need an ESP account with the kingdom to participate. This is the same account used for university, MOL fighter cards, and used by kingdom polling orders (Golden Dolphin, Knight, etc.). An account can be set up using the kingdom webpage, I'll include a link. If anyone has any issues with the ESP please contact the ESP admin and myself to get the issues fixed as soon as possible.

#### https://polling.atlantia.sca.org/

The polling will be open on 11/11/23 and will end on 12/2/23. If anyone has any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me at the email above or by DM on Facebook.

Yours in Service Lord Alesander Davidson Deputy Kingdom Seneschal, NC Region

#### NEW BUSINESS

Shout out to Lord Kalf. His team did outstand at Sacred Stone Baronial Birthday.

Next Meeting to be announced at War of the Wings, to be led by Lord Maus